

AI SHOWCASE TRACK

Task

Participants will create projects demonstrating the utility of AI in solving real-world issues.

Project Submission Requirements

- Project Name
- Project Description: Maximum 200 words.
- Al Usage Explanation: Maximum 50 words.
- 6-Minute Video: Comprising a 3-minute presentation and a 3-minute demo.
 - **3-Minute Presentation**: Detail the problem, Al application, and expected positive impact using visual aids such as slides.
 - 3-Minute Demo: Demonstrate your solution through any format, including simulations.

Submission Deadline: November 25, 2023, 5:00 PM ET

via the Project Submission Form. Link

A detailed breakdown of the submission components:

Presentation Video Requirements

- Duration: Max 3 minutes, inclusive of the full presentation.
- Language: English or subtitled in English.
- Equipment: Any videotaping equipment or format is permissible.
- Visual aids: Incorporation of slides or other videos is allowed.

Demo Video Requirements

- Duration: Max 3 minutes, covering the full demonstration.
- Language: English or subtitled in English.
- Narration: Allowed and encouraged to facilitate understanding.
- Equipment: Any videotaping equipment or format is permissible.









AI SHOWCASE TRACK

WAICY Day

If selected, teams will present live on WAICY Day, scheduled for December 2nd - 3rd. The presentation comprises a 3-minute presentation a 3-minute demo, followed by a 4 minute Q&A session with the judges.

4 Minute Q&A: Address questions from the judges regarding your presentation and demo. **Note**: The list of selected teams will be announced on November 28, 2023.

WAICY Day

A grand two-day event where selected teams showcase their projects live. Refer to the WAICY 2023 Home Page in November for the guidebook on using the online conference platform.

Note: While live attendance is advised, it is not compulsory. However, absentees will not receive Q&A performance credits. Accommodations are available for those unable to attend but wish to earn Q&A credits.

Rubric

Grading will be based on an official rubric encompassing AI (50 points) and Design and Impact (50 points). Access the grading rubric here for a detailed understanding.

Awards

- Certificate of Participation: Granted to all timely project submissions.
- Prize Ceremony: December 4, 2023, 4:00 PM EDT.

Award Categories

- Gold, Silver, and Bronze: For top three scores per grade category.
- Al Excellence: Highest score in Al and technical skills combined.
- Impact Excellence: Highest score in problem statement, AI ethics, and presentation & communication.
- Design Excellence: Top score in design and creativity & originality.
- Special Recognitions: Outstanding Coach and Organization Awards.

For detailed information on each category, refer to the official WAICY 2023 grading rubric.









AI SHOWCASE TRACK

RECOMMENDATIONS

These suggestions are meant to spark inspiration and help you conceive a project that aligns well with the Al Showcase Track theme.

High School: Blementary School: Elementary School:

FishNET AIFly-tippingDrive AssistNavigAldTo Eat and Not To EatMaWeRec





